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MEMORANDUM

Members of the Land Lfse and Zoning Committee
& All Interested Board Members

TO:

Elizabeth Erion, Co-Chair
Gerald Caliendo, Co-Chair

Land Use and Zoning Committee

FROM:

COMMITTEES &
CHAIRPERSONS

March 1,2023 SchedulingRE:
Aitport
RoseMarie Poveromo
Business Economic

Development
Sam Massol

Consumer Affairs
Dino Panagoulias
Education/Library/Youth
Services

Diana Limongi
Environmental/Sanitation
Antonella Di Saverio
Health & Human Services
Judy Trilivas
Housing
Katie Ellman

Land Use & Zoning
Gerald Caliendo
Elizabeth Erion

Legal, Legislative,
Parliamentary
Rod Townsend

Ofpce-Staff/Budget/PR
Marie Tomiali
Parks/Recreation/
Cultural
Kathleen Wamock

Public Safety
Ann Bruno
Antonio Meloni

Transportation
Dominic Stiller

February 24, 2023DATE:

There will be no scheduled Land Use and Zoning Committee
meeting for the month of March.

Please call the Board Office should you have any questions.

Thank you.

Boundaries: North; East River, Bowery Bay - East: 82 St, Brooklyn-Queens Expressway - South: Queens Plaza No., Northern Blvd., LIRR Tracks - West: East River


